
The Nebraska Street Walking Tour brochure is one  

in a series of walking tour brochures funded by  

Missouri River Historical Development (MRHD). 

 

For more information about these buildings  

or Sioux City history, please contact the  

Sioux City Public Museum Research Center 

607 4th Street, Sioux City, Iowa 

Phone: (712) 224-5001 

www.siouxcitymuseum.org 

 

Prepared by the Sioux City Public Museum, É 2005 

Revised 2014 

   Take a  

    step back  

     in time...  

Looking north on Nebraska Street 

from Third Street, c. 1912 

First Presbyterian Church, c. 1912 
The First Presbyterian Church began holding service in 1856 and 

built a church at the northeast corner of 6th and Nebraska in 1875.  

That building was razed and the current building was constructed in 

1907. Their church bell presumably came from a sunken steam-

boat, the ñKate Kearney.ò Also in Sioux City is the Prospect Hill 

Monument which was dedicated to three Presbyterian ministers 

who came to Sioux City in 1869 for a meeting at the First  

Presbyterian Church and who, on Prospect Hill, knelt in prayer  

and dedicated their lives to missionary work in the west.  
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First Methodist Episcopal Church, 1890 

The First Methodist Episcopal Church occupied this building 

from 1883 to 1916. It razed soon after the church relocated to  

a new structure at the northwest corner of 19th and Nebraska 

Streets. Its most famous minister, Rev. George C. Haddock, came 

to Sioux City to preach at this church in 1885. Because of his 

stance against alcohol, he was shot and killed at the corner of 4th 

and Water Streets in downtown Sioux City on August 3, 1886.  
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Start the walking tour from the parking lot at 3rd and 

Pierce and walk along 3rd Street toward the east to Nebraska.  
 
Turn left on to Nebraska and walk north. 
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Map of Downtown Sioux City  

 

Buildings listed in italics are no longer in existence. 

Main Streets in the Heart of the City 
 

The heart of any city, usually the downtown or civic district, 

has one or two of the busiest streets that are designated the 

ñmainò streets. In the past, people walked or rode horses along 

Nebraska Street, Pierce Street or Douglas Street coming into 

downtown after having arrived on a steamboat or a passenger 

train. With the advent of automobile traffic and its designation 

as a one-way street, Nebraska Street became the ñmainò  

thoroughfare for north-bound traffic from the state highways 

and interstate system. 

View of Third Street, c. 1931 

All of the buildings in this photograph no longer exist.  On the 

left is Tolerton & Warfield warehouse (which would have been 

on the southwest corner of 3rd and Nebraska).  Across 3rd Street 

to the north would be the West Hotel.  Across Nebraska Street to 

the east from the West Hotel was the Howard Hotel (later named 

the Mayfair Hotel).  On the far right of this photograph is the 

Knapp and Spencer warehouse (which would have been on the 

southeast corner of 3rd and Nebraska).   
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Throughout the years, business along this primary artery in the 

cityôs central business district boomed. Some of the most well-

known and respected business ventures in the cityôs history 

were at one time located along Nebraska Street. Its proximity 

to the railroad depot made the area north of the railroad tracks 

along 3rd and Nebraska Street an ideal warehouse district. 

Warehouses, such as the Tolerton & Warfield warehouse and 

the Knapp and Spencer warehouse on Nebraska Street stored 

either grocery or hardware supplies for retail companies.   

 

Hotels, such as the Howard, West, and Warrior, were popular 

stops for businessmen and tourists alike. Banks, such as the 

Toy Bank and Security National Bank, attracted local residents 

and businesspeople to downtown.  Theaters and motor marts 

lined Nebraska Street long before they relocated to the sub-

urbs.  One of the major retail businesses in Sioux City, the  

T. S. Martin Department Store, was located at one of the major 

intersections in downtown Sioux City, which was Fourth and 

Nebraska Streets.   

 

In the 1970s, an urban renewal project which included a  

pedestrian mall changed the face of Nebraska Street. Today, 

with buildings such as Terra Center and the Martin Luther 

King Transportation Center, Nebraska Street continues to be 

one of the ñmainò streets bringing people into the heart of 

Sioux City. 


